The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.



Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council Minutes

Tuesday, December 29, 2020 6:30PM, Zoom Meeting



The regular monthly meeting of the Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council was called to order at 6:34 PM on Tuesday, December 29, 2020 by 4-H Council President, Marsha Wilson.

Flag Salute lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the Flag Salute. 4-H Pledge lead by: Due to the Zoom meeting we were unable to do the 4-H Pledge.

4-H Program Guidance:

- Erin Paradis was in attendance
- Erin sent off the request for the camp dates. The deposit for last year may be able to be applied to this year.

Officers & Advisors:

- Secretary's Report
 - Correspondence none
 - Corrected Minutes for November Vicky Woolley made a motion to approve the minutes. Anne Junge seconded. Motion Approved.
- Treasurers Report
 - o Amanda Woelfel stated there was no update for this month.
- Camp Director Report Keith Skelton
 - Keith would like to try to get camp dates reserved for this year, and start getting the word out to get counselors.

Youth Leadership Teams:

- BLAST
 - Had a zoom meeting about how they are going to do life skills judging day.
 - Beverly did the officer instillation for Los Molinos. If any other clubs would like her to do their instillations please contact Debbie Spangler.

Standing Committees:

- Fundraising:
 - o Bowman held a fundraiser for their club.

Special Committees:

- Calendar Committee
 - o Awards Night may be drive-thru, possibly February.
 - Officer Training TBD
 - o February: Fun Night, Livestock Judging, Presentation Day

The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.

- March: Livestock show, Still Exhibits, Favorite Foods Day, Fur & Feathers Fashion Review/Still Exhibits March 27th
- o Calendar will be posted with condition that it is subject to change.
- I & R Committee (Bozsi, Cindy, Debbie, Anne)
 - No report

Unfinished Business:

- Record Book Judging Olive
 - All books are judged & returned to 4-h office
- Fun Night We don't know if this will be able to happen. We will still send out donation letters just asking for general donations.

New Business:

- Presentation Day Applications are due Feb 12th. Event will be done virtually.
- Livestock Judging Day we are going to see what Shasta does and try to mimic their format.
- Green Sheet Articles Council Corner, recipes, looking for new ideas.

Announcements & Other:

none

Next Leader's Council Meeting

January 26, 2020, 6:30 PM at Department of Education (or Zoom)

Refreshments -

Future Agenda Items:

• None

-Adjourn Meeting:

The meeting was adjourned at 7:31 PM. Motion made by Vicky Woolley and seconded by Cindy Dixon. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kim Smith 4-H Council Secretary The University of California 4-H Youth Development Program engages youth in reaching their fullest potential while advancing the field of youth development.

Date Approved:	
----------------	--

Club/Organization Names

orac, organization	
Antelope 4-H	Kim Smith
Bend Jelly 4-H	
Bowman 4-H	Crystal Rulon, Vicky Woolley, Royce Rulon
Corning 4-H	Jessica Fox
El Camino 4-H	Melissa Gilardi
Flournoy/Paskenta 4- H	Brandy Hill
Lassen Colony 4-H	Marcie Skelton, Keith Skelton, Amanda Woelfel
Los Molinos 4-H	Anne Junge
Manton 4-H	Judy Ramos
Olive 4-H	Marsha Wilson, Beverly Wilson, Cindy Dixon
Westside 4-H	
Other	Erin Paradis